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DE605 - status 
 

Station is working  
 
- Recently: some LBAs repaired after storm damages 
 
 
- 1 HBA oscillating: reason unclear, not yet fixed 
 
 
 
 
- Ongoing problem: RFI due to airconditioning (?) 
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DE605 - status 
 

 
 
Questions: 
 
- Problem with air conditioning: also at other stations? 
 

- Glow mode:  
 how does it work?  
 Is someone using the Jülich station? 
 Where is the data processing happening? 
 

- How can we get access to the station? E.g., for monitoring etc. 
 

- Inspiration for student projects in single station mode 
 


